

ED LUNDRIGAN

Security Management Professional

PROFILE

Mr. Lundrigan is a highly trained Security Management Professional with over twenty (20) years of demonstrated experience across North America; mobilizing security solutions for high - profile clients, including the Nova Scotia provincial government. Notwithstanding, he is skilled in corporate security programs, monitoring, intervention, and operations management.

KEY SKILLS / COMPETENCIES

- Operational Security
- Leadership and Management
- Operations Management
- Security Technology
- Monitoring & Intervention
- Coaching & Training
- Loss Prevention
- Contract Negotiation
- Project Management
- Business Development
- Strategic Planning
- Program Implementation
- Policies & Procedures
- Costings & Budgeting
- Risk Assessment
- Reporting & Analysis
- Needs Analysis
- Crisis Management

PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

- ✓ Received awards in recognition of Communication and Health and Safety Leadership at the Trade Centre annual employee awards.
- ✓ Directed surveyors' contract work in preparation of multi-million-dollar facility sale (World Trade Centre) to ensure distinction from Scotiabank Centre.
- ✓ Key contributor in the implementation of new security programs such as: active shooter, access control and liquor enforcement for The Scotiabank Centre, The World Trade & Convention Centre and The New Halifax Convention Centre.
- ✓ Secured site inspections for VIP visits of high-profile persons including a former **Canadian Prime Minister**, current **Governor General of Canada**, and other internationally protected persons.
- ✓ Supported RCMP with airfield watch for current **Prime Minister** and **air crew**

EDUCATION / PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- EMERGENCY FIRST RESPONDER | *Canadian Red Cross* | 2016-2019
- CUSTOMER SERVICE TRAINING | *Stanfield Way* | 2017
- E-3500 EXPLOSIVE VAPOR DETECTOR TRAINING | *Scintrex Trace* | 2017

- TRAINED CROWD MANAGER CERTIFICATE | *International Association of Venue Managers* | 2016
- DEALING WITH DIFFICULT OR HOSTILE CUSTOMERS
- BULLYING IN THE WORKPLACE
- VIOLENCE IN THE WORKPLACE: RECOGNIZE THE RISK AND TAKE ACTION
- ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION
- EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS FOR WORKERS
- DUE DILIGENCE IN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY | *Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety (CCOHS)* | 2011, 2016
- VIOLENCE THREAT ASSESSMENT PLANNING AND RESPONSE | *CTRI* | 2010
- UNDERSTANDING AND PLANNING FOR SCHOOL BOMB INCIDENTS | *New Mexico Tech* | 2010
- FEDERAL AND STATE TERRORISM TRAINING | *G4S*
- DIFFUSING HOSTILITIES & BOMB AWARENESS TRAINING | *Halifax Police Department*
- EFFECTIVE SUPERVISION | *NSSC*
- TRAIN THE TRAINER | *CPD* | 2017
- CHARACTERISTICS OF AN ARMED PERSON & IDENTIFICATION OF PROHIBITED WEAPONS | *RCMP*
- OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY BASIC EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT | *EMONS*
- EMERGENCY RESPONSE, EVACUATION, SAFETY AND FIRE PROTECTION NON-VIOLENT CRISES INTERVENTION
- WORKPLACE FIRE SAFETY OFFICER SAFETY LEVEL 1
- QUEEN ELIZABETH HIGH SCHOOL *Halifax, NS*

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- English – oral, written, comprehension

SECURITY CLEARANCE

- RAIC (restricted area) pass for Transport Canada Restricted Areas

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Project #4 **STEWART FARMS (St. Stephen, NB, Canada)**
Head of Security
September 2018 – December 2019

Client Description: Canada's largest aquaponics vertical farm.

Responsibilities:

- Oversaw day to day Security operations for Stewart Farms 100,000 sq.ft. Facility on 29 acres, SOPS;

- Emergency planning with Town operators i.e. Fire Department and Royal Canadian Mounted Police, CCTV; and
- Adhered to Health Canada Standards for Licensed Cannabis Providers.

Project #3 CUSHMAN WAKEFIELD (Halifax, NS)
Dartmouth Professional Centre/Dartmouth Provincial Courthouse
Security/Facility Supervisor
July 2018 – September 2019

Client Description: A global real estate asset services firm.

Responsibilities:

- Maintained and provided support for DPC Facility;
- Responsible for Safety and Security of Professional office space that houses a Provincial Court House;
- Assisted in project planning;
- Assisted in Supervision of all contract staff to ensure timely and quality completion of duties and responsibilities;
- Assisted with the planning and execution of all maintenance and project activities;
- Executed projects as instructed by the Facilities Managers to enhance facilities;
- Ensured that all facilities complied with applicable pertinent health and safety regulations and provided assistance with remediation of any safety deficiencies;
- Provided suggestions and/or recommendations to the Facilities Manager on all matters relating to facilities;
- Executed policies and procedures as developed by the Facilities Manager for the Facility;
- Responsible for the Oversight and planning of essential central services such as maintenance and security;
- Ensured Quality Assurance Processes were maintained by checking agreed work by contractors were completed satisfactorily and followed up on any deficiencies;
- Established schedules and methods for providing facility maintenance services and identified required resource;
- Trained or coordinated Safety and Security training in facility;
- Maintenance duties as required; and
- Performed other duties as required or assigned.

Project #2 G4S CANADA (Halifax, NS, Canada)
Area Manager
December 2016 – August 2017

Client Description: Canada's leading provider of security solutions.

Responsibilities:

- Responsible for overseeing day-to-day operations of security contracts i.e. Halifax Stanfield Airport and Halifax Parking;
- Provided guidance with respect to recruitment and personnel selection;
- Coordinated staff in the event of emergency and critical situations;
- Created and distributed reports for senior management;
- Developed and implemented security policies to ensure excellence in both security operations and in client relationships; and
- Hold RAIC (restricted area) pass for Transport Canada Restricted Areas.

Project #1 **TRADE CENTRE LTD, PROVINCE OF NOVA SCOTIA (Halifax, NS)**
Security Services Manager
March 2003 – December 2016

Client Description: A crown corporation of the Government of Nova Scotia.

Responsibilities:

- Provided security, protection, and public relations for a 10K+ seat arena.
- Supervised and managed the corporate security team and oversaw daily operations;
- Led a team of 20+ security team members;
- Liaised and coordinated with management officials;
- Regularly assessed and refined security programs and procedures to maintain overall safety and security of facilities, patrons, and staff;
- Communicated heavily with Government agencies such as Fire Departments, Police, Special Police Units and the RCMP for site inspections; and
- Led the recruitment, selection, and scheduling and performance management of department staff and provided ongoing coaching and mentoring.